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House Bill (HB) 1600 and Senate Bill (SB) 567 g3
Legislature, Regular Session, transferred the functions
relating to the economic regulation of water and sewer
utilities from the TCEQ to the PUC effective
September 1, 2014




.

. ‘ t3971

Melisa Choa, Acting Chief Clerk

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Office of the Chief Clerk (MC-105)

P.0.Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

Re: Hidden Village Property Owners Association o=
SOAH Docket NOs 582-11-2575 & 582-11-25765 mf?
TCEQ Docket NOs. 2010-1771-UCR & 2010- 1772-UCR s
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Withdrawal of CCN permit Application

Dear Ms Chao:

The Board of Directors of the Hidden Village Property Owners Association have decided
to withdrawal our application for a CCN permit. It is our intent to file the CCN
application along with the completion of the new metered tariff application. We feel this
will be more efficient for our organization as well as TCEQ. We request that our
application be withdrawn without prejudice.

fesident, Hidden Village Homeowners Association
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 (9/15/2011) Elizabeth Flores - Fwd: CCN Withdrawal for Hidden Village Property Owners Association
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From: Dinniah Tadema

To: Adhikari, Kamal; Flores, Elizabeth

Date: 7/6/2011 1:44 PM

Subject: Fwd: CCN Withdrawal for Hidden Village Property Owners Association

Attachments: CCN Withdrawal for Hidden Village Property Owners Association
Kamal and Elizabeth,

Mr. Sobczek emailed me the attached filing yesterday requesting to withdraw his CCN application. Since he wants to withdraw the
CCN application, Todd G. said I should not file a response to OPIC's motion to dismiss.

Once the Judge issues her Order on this withdrawal and the rate application withdrawal, I'll forward those to you too. Feel free to
let me know if you have any questions or if you'd like to talk about anything.

Thanks,
Dinniah

Dinniah C. Tadema

Attorney, TCEQ Environmental Law Division
MC-173

P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

Direct: 512.239.0617

Fax: 512.239.0626

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information in this email is confidential and/or privileged
attorney-client communication or attorney work-product.

Do not distribute outside TCEQ without the express

consent of the Office of Legal Services.
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